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The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the 15% Annual Report on the business of
your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March
31, 2020.

COMPANY AFFAIRS

The following are the financial highlights of the Company:

[Amount in Lakh)
5. No Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
1 Revenue from Operations 10,830.35 11,795.59
2 Other Income 711.23 88.51
3 Total Expenses 12,789.91 12,875.27
% | Profit Before Tax (1248.13) (991.17)
5 Total Comprehensive Income (1.254.58) (987.81)

il Experiem

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year 2019-20.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year, the Company has not transferred any amount towards Reserves.
DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits falling within the purview of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Keshav Rao Bhimsen [PAN: ADNPRO541F) resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company
w.ef. 01.04.2019.

Except as stated above, there have been ne changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
or KMPs of the Company during the year under review.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

N A C and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 119375W/ 5200011) were appointed as
the statutory auditors of the Company in the eleventh Annual General Meeting of the Company for
a term of 5 years. Accordingly, the said auditors have carried out the statutory audit for FY 2019-
20, The said auditors have submitted a certificate confirming their eligibility to continue to act as
the statutory auditors of the Company.

There were no frauds reported by the said auditors during the year under review.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The auditor’s report contains certain remarks,/ qualified opinion/observations, etc. made by the
Auditors.

The Company is in the course of taking necessary steps and is in the process of
complying /completing the lapses/audit points raised by the statutory auditors in their report.
Default and delay in repayment of loans/interest to banks, financial institutions, debenture
holders and payment of statutory dues is due to liquidity issues being faced by the Company.

Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comments.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY

There is no change in the capital structure of the Company.

DEBENTURES

In FY 2017-18, the Company had raised an amount of Rs. 75,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy-Five
Crore) through allotment of 750 (Seven Hundred and Fifty) Senior secured Non-Convertible
Debentures at its face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakh Only) each. These debentures are
listed on the BSE Limited w.e.f. April 13, 2018 (BSE Scrip Code 957840 and ISIN of Debentures
INE223Y07017)

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors’ confirm that:

i. In preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended March 31,
2020 and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year;

ifi, The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for their maintenance of accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities
except that various statutory records/procedures are required to be maintai




under various sections of Companies Act, 2013 and allied fiscal laws are in process of
completion/compliance. This, however, does not have any material financial impact on

profit/(loss) for the year;
iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern’ basis;

v. Except as stated herein and in the financial statements, the Directors had devised proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Refer Directors Report, Auditors’ Report, Financial Statements and notes to accounts for related
disclosures.

ONSERVATION O Y, TECHNOLOGY ABSO 10N, FORE1 GE OUTGO

Information required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is enclosed herewith as Annexure-A,

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has not developed or implemented any Risk Management Policy.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company. Kindly refer Annexure B of the Audit Report and Notes to accounts,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure - B.

Form MGT-7 would also be uploaded on the website of the Company, accessible via following Link:
https://www.aliensgroup.in/

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, 47 (Forty Seven) Board meetings were held on 10.04.2019,
12.04.2019, 13.04.2019 15.04.2019, 29.04.2019, 30.04.2019, 10.05.2019, 13.05.2019, 05.06.2019,
15.06.2019, 10.07.2019, 25.07.2019, 02.08.2019, 14.08.2019, 01.09.2019, 02.09.2019, 06.09.2019,
10.09.2019, 12.09,.2019, 15.09.2019, 20.09.2019, 26.09.2019, 30.09.2019, 05.10.2019, 15.10.2019,
16.10.2019,17.10.2019, 05.11.2019,19.11.2019, 25.11.2019,14.12.2019, 16.12.2019,26.12.2019,
29.12.2019, 02.01.2020, 23.01.2020, 01.02.2020, 09.02.2020, 14.02.2020, 19.02.2020, 26.02.2020,
08.03.2020, 09.03.2020, 13.03.2020, 15.03.2020, 18.03.2020 and 20.03.2020. All the Board
Meetings were attended by both the Directors.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.




PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as it is engaged in the
business of providing infrastructural facilities,

Details of investments of the Company are disclosed in Note 4 of the financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has not entered into related party transactions falling within the purview of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under the review. Details of all related party
transactions of the Company are mentioned in Note 30(10) of the financial statements.

co CEO T S

The Company has, during the year under review, generally complied with all the relevant
provisions of the notified secretarial standards.

CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

Your Company has adopted a policy against sexual harassment in line with the provisions of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
rules framed thereunder. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution
of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, there were no cases filed/ registered pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

COST RECORDS

The provisions of Cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to the Company and accordingly such
accounts and records are prepared and maintained. The Company is in the process of completing
the cost audit of the said records for FY 2019-20.

The Board of the Company has appointed M/s. Bala Krishna Musunuri & Co., Cost Accountants
(FRNDD3026) as the Cost Auditors of the Company for FY 2020-21 subject to ratification by
shareholders of the Company. The said item for ratification forms part of Notice of AGM annexed
to the Annual Report.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

2. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme,

3. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. We draw your
attention to Note 30 to the financial statements which describe the uncertainty relating to
the outcome of certain matters pending in litigations with Courts/ Appellate Authorities.
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Pending final outcome of the aforesaid matters, no adjustments have been made in the
financial statements.

4. Except as stated in the financial statements, no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the end of the
Financial year and date of report.

DISCLOSURES AS PER REGULATION 53 OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS

DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
The Non - convertible debentures of the Company are listed on Wholesale Debt Market (WDM) of
BSE Ltd w.e.f April 13, 2018. IDBI Trusteeship Service Limited are the debenture trustees and
following are their details

Name 1DBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Address Asian Building, Ground Floor 17 R,
Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001,
Maharashtra
Contact Details Tel: 022 4080 7000

Fax: 022 6631 1776
Email: itsl@idbitrustee.com
Website: www.idbitrustee.com
Contact Person: Mr. Naresh Sachwani
SEBI Registration No. INDOOOO00460

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The disclosures of related party transactions in the financial statements are made in compliance
with the Accounting Standard on "Related Party Disclosures”.

The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary or associate companies and thus disclosures as
required under Peoint 2 of Para A of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations are not applicable to the
Company.

The transactions of the Company with person or entity belonging to the promoter/promoter group
which hold(s) 10% or more shareholding in the Company are disclosed in Note 30 (10) to the
financial statements in the format as prescribed in the relevant accounting standards for annual
results.

STATEMENT OF IMPACT OF AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS

The statement of impact of audit qualifications in accordance with Regulation 52 (3) (a) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, is annexed herewith.




ACENOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the continued patronage extended to the
Company by dealers, customers, suppliers, employees and shareholders. The trust reposed in your
Company by its esteemed customers helped stabilized growth during the year review.

Your Company also acknowledges the support and guidance received from its Bankers, other
government agencies during the year under review and look forward to continuing support.
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Annexure - A

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil
(iii} the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: Nil

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution: Nil

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the

beginning of the financial year])-
(a) the details of technology imported: Nil
(b) the year of import: Nil

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: Nil
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof: Nil

(iv} the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year: Nil
The Foreign Exchange outge during the year in terms of actual outflows: Nil

for and on behalf of the Board N
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Annexure - B

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31-03-2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U70102TG2006PTC049552

Registration Date

21/03/2006

Name of the Company

ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non-
Government Company

Address of the Registered office and
contact details

Sy.N0.384,3858426 /A, Space Station, Tellapur,
Hyderabad - 502 302, T.5.

Contact Number: 040 4133 5555

Email 1D: aliens@aliensgroup.in

Whether listed company

Yes — Listed on the Wholesale Debt Market
(WDM) of BSE Ltd w.e.f April 13, 2018

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

LINKINTIME INDIA PRIVATE LTD
C€101,247 Park, L B § Marg, Vikhroli (West)
Mumbai - 400 083, Maharashtra

Ph +91 022 49186000

Email : sanjay.jadhav@linkintime.co.in
ISIN of Debentures: INE223Y07017

ISIN of Equity - INE223Y01010

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

S. No Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total
main products/ services Product/ service turnover of the
company
1 Construction 410 100

11

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S No

Name and
Address of

CIN/GLN

The company

Holding/ % of shares Applicable
Subsidiary/ held Section
Associate

NIL




v.

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning

of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the

year

Demat

Total

o MR - ol

-

9% of
Tota

Shar
es

Demat

Total

9% of
Tota

Shar
es

Chan
gf_‘
durin
gthe
year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

8,656,950

- | 8,656,950

100

8,656,950

8,656,950

100

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub Total (A)
(1)

8,656,950

- | 8,656,950

100

8,656,950

- | 8,656,950

100

(2) Foreign

a) NRI
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

c) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any other

Sub Total (A)
(2)

TOTAL (A)

8,656,950

- | 8,656,950

100

8,656,950

8,656,950

100

B. Public
Shareholding

1.
Institutions

a) Mutual




Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others
(specify)

MNon Resident
Indians

P
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<\
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Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign
Bodies-DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
(B)

C.Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

8,656,950 | - | 8,656,950

100

8,656,950 | -

8,656,950

100

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

5. No Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the
Name of the year year
No. of % of Yaof No. of % of | %of Shares %o
Shares total Shares Shares total | Pledged / | chang
Shares Pledge Share | encumbere e
of the d/ s d in
company | encum of the to total share
bered comp shares holdin
to any E
total during
shares the
year
1 Hari Challa 37,58,870 4342 | 4342 | 3758870 | 4342 43.42 -
2 Venkat Prasanna Challa 37,24,450 43.02 43.02 37,24450 | 43.02 43.02 -
3 Nagarathna Challa 2,50,000 2.89 2.89 2,50,000 2.89 2.89 .
4 Venkat Rangaiah 923,630 10.67 10.67 923,630 | 10.67 10.67
Choudary Challa
TOTAL 86,56,950 100 100 | 86,56,950 | 100 | 86,56,950 -

All the shares of the Promoters are pledged




(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding

S. Shareholding at the beginning = Cumulative Shareholding during the
N ofthe year year
0
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the 86,56,950 100 86,56,950 100
beginning of
the year
No changes - - - =
during the
year
At the End of 86,56,950 100 86,56,950 100
the year*

(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs): Nil - All the shares are held by Promoters

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
: year
S. F h ofthe D to d
= oreacto K; P"""" rean No.of | %oftotal | No.of | % oftotal
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the the
Company Company
1 Hari Challa 37,58870 43.42 37,58,870 43.42
2 Venkat Prasanna Challa 37.24,450 43.02 3724450 43.02
3 Keshav Rao Bhimsen* = . - -
TOTAL 74,83,320 86.44 | 74,83,320 86.44

*Resigned as CS w.e.f01.04.2019
No change in the shareholding of Promoters during the year under review




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
{Amount in Lakh})
Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits*
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 8,169.77 25.57 (1] 8,195.34
ii] Interest due but not paid 1,669.93 10.59 4] 1,680.52
iii) Interest accrued but not 0 0 0 0
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 9,839.70 36.16 0 9,875.86
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
» Addition 1,641.22 457 0 1,645.80
» Reduction (14.31) (7.71) 0 -22.1
Net Change 1,626.91 (3.13) 0 1,623.78
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount B,158.92 17.87 0 8,176.79
i) Interest due but not paid 3.299.31 15.16 0 3,314.47
fii) Interest accrued but not 8.39 0 0 8.39
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 11,466.61 33.03 0 11,499.65
VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Nil

B. Remuneration to other directors: Nil

C. Remuneration to KMP other Than MD/Manager/WTD: Nil




VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Erief Details of Authority Appeal made, if
The Description Penalty / [RD / any
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ {give Details)
Act Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
Penalty = - - - -
Punishment = - = = x
Compounding - - - - -
OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - = -
Punishment . - - - =
Compounding = - - = 5
for and on behalf of the Board
A
HART CHALLA VENKAT PRASANNA CHALLA
; Mﬁnag'mg Director Director
/ DIN: 01444953 DIN: 01444071 =
| = AP
| s
L=} S
December 05,2020 | A
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of M/s. Aliens Developers Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of M/s. Aliens Developers Private
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2020, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and
the statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us subject
to what is stated in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph, the impact whereof is presently not
ascertainable, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
{(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its loss including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the period ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Attention is invited to Note 30(8) regarding pending reconciliations and / or confirmations of accounts
of Advances Received from Customers and consequential revenue and other adjustments as may be
required Lo be carried out, amount whereof, if any, is presently not ascertainable.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Awditor’s Responsibilities for the Aundit of the Ind AS Financal
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtamed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our quaiified opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements,

Key Audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in cur professionai judgement, were of most significance in

our audit of the standalone Ind AS fingncial statements tor the financial year ended March 31, 2020
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the staindalone Ind AS financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion therenn, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our -:Iescnpuun of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context. e




NAC And Associates LLP Cont. Sheet

of the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The
results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,

provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key audit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

financial statements)

Adoption of Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contract with Customers (as described in note 1(E) of the

Revenue from real-estate contracts is recognised
over a period of time in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 115 - 'Revenue’ using the
percentage  of method.  This
determination is based on the proportion that
contract costs actually incurred, bear to the
estimated total contract costs, and requires
significant judgements, including identification
of contractual obligations, the Company’s rights
to receive payments for performance completed
till date, changes in scope and consequential
revised contract price.

completion

Revenue recognition is significant to the financial
statements based on the quantitative materiality.
The application of percentage of completion
method significant  judgement
explained above. Accordingly, we regard these as
key audit matter.

involves as

As part of our audit procedures:

We read the accounting policy for revenue
recognition of the Company and assessed
compliance with the requirements of Ind AS 115.
We assessed the management evaluabtion of
recognising revenue from real estate contracts
over a period of time in accordance with the
requirements under Ind AS 115,

We tested controls over revenue recognition
with specific focus on determination of progress
of completion, recording of costs incurred and
estimation of costs to complete the remaining
contract obligations.

We inspected a sample of underlying customer
contracts, performed retrospective assessment of
costs incurred with estimated costs to identify
significant variations and assess whether those
variations have been considered in estimating

the  remaining  costs-to complete  and
consequential  determination of stage of
completion.

We tested controls and management processes
pertaining to transfer of control in case of real

estate projects,
We performed test of details, on a sample basis,
and inspected the underlying customer

contracts/ agreements evidencing the transfer of
control of the asset to the customer based on
which revenue is recognised over a period of
time.

We assessed the adequacy of disclosures
included in financial statements, as specified in
Ind AS 115.

2|- d F £




NAC And Associates LLP

Cont. Sheet

Key audit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Assessing the carrying value of inventory (as described in note 1(D) and note 8 of the financial

statements)

As at March 31, 2020, the carrying value of the
inventory of ongoing and completed real-estate
projects is ¥ 7,682.97 lakhs. The inventories are
held at the lower of the cost and Net Realisable
Value ("NRV").

The determination of NRV involves estimates
based on prevailing market conditions and
taking into account the stage of completion of the
inventory, the estimated future selling price, cost
to complete projects and selling costs.

As part of our audit procedures:

We evaluated the design and operation of
internal controls related to testing recoverable
amounts with carrying amount of inventory and
advances, including evaluating management
processes for estimating future costs to complete
projects,

As regards NRV, for a sample of selected
projects, compared costs incurred and estimates
of future cost to complete the project with costs
of similar projects and compared NRV to recent
sales or to the estimated selling price.

Claims, litigations and contingencies (as described

in note 30(1) of the financial statements)

The Company is having various ongoing
litigations, court and other legal proceedings
before tax and regularity authorities and courts,
which could have significant financial impact if
the potential exposure were to materialize.
Management estimates the possible outflow of
economic resources based on legal opinion and
available information on the legal status of the
proceedings,

Considering  the by the
management of whether and how much, to
provide and/or disclose for such contingencies
involves significant judgement and estimation,
the same has been considered as key audit
matter.

determination

As part of our audit procedures:

We understood management’s process relating
to the identification and impact analysis of
claims, litigations and contingencies.

We analysed responses obtained from the legal
advisors,

We have obtained confirmation letters from legal
counsels.

We have assessed the management's
assumptions and estimates related to disclosures
of contingent liabilities in the financial
statements.

Emphasis of Matter

L

We draw attention to Note 30(1) to the Ind AS financial statements which describes the uncertainty
relating to the outcome of certain matters pending in litigation with Courts / Appellate
Authorities. Pending final outcome of the aforesaid matters, no adjustments have been made in the
Ind AS financial statements.

We draw attention to Note 30(7) to the financial statements regarding the non - submission of
information to the Stock Exchange fnter alia including the financial results of the Company and non
- appointment of Compliance Officer by the Company in accordance with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
financial impact of the aforesaid non-compliances is presently not ascertainable.
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Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
mis-statement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
laly be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

4|Page
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  (Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our andit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e} The matters described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

{(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31%
March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

{(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i)  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 30(1) to the Ind AS financial
statements,

ity The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

E-J

For N A C And Associates LLP
FRN: 119375W/5200011
Chartered Accountants

e

Nikhil Surana

Partner

Membership No.: 232997
UDIN: 21232997 AAAAEAB594

Place : Secunderabad
Date :05.12.2020
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“"ANNEXURE A" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULARITY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO
THE MEMBERS OF M/s. ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

On the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance
with the auditing standards generally accepted in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we state that.

1)

iii)

iv)

a) The Company is in the process of updating its Fixed Assets register to show full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the vear, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and nature of its Property, Plant and Equipment. The
discrepancies, if any, as may be noticed, which in the opinion of the management would
not be significant, would be adjusted on updation of the Fixed Assels register,

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
included in Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the management has conducted
physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between physical stocks and book records were not material and have
been properly dealt with in the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured loans to a Body Corporate covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Act, in respect of which:

a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are, in our opinion, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated
and in the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment on the regularity of the
repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest.

¢) Since the schedule of repayment has not been stipulated, the provisions of Clause 3{iii)(c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loan to Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships and other

parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
Section 185 of the Act in respect of loans to directors including to entities in which they are
interested, have been complied with except that the Company has defaulted in repayment of
loans taken from banks which were subsisting at the time of granting such loans. Based on an
expert opinion taken, the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company
as it is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities. During the year, the
Company has not, made investments, issued guarantees, and provided any security.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no deposits
within the meaning of directives issued by RBI (Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisior 5O the @ ;54 rules framed thereunder have been accepted by the
Company, N

¥
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vi)

vii}

Cont. Sheet

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture or service of construction activities, and
are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

a)

b)

According to the imformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value

added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues, have not regularly
been deposited with the appropriate authorities and there have been serious delays in
large number of cases. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
following undisputed statutory dues were outstanding as on 31 March, 2020 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable:

Particulars | Amount (¥ in Period to which it Amount
! | Lakhs) relates since paid (¥
| in Lakhs)
| Service Tax" | 17.93 | April’ 2015 to June’ 2017 -
| Provident Fund* | 22238 | April' 2015 to August’ 2574
2m9
Employees’ State 13.44 | September' 2018 to 5.08
Insurance* August’ 2019
Professional Tax* 4.76 | May" 2015 to August’ 253
2019
Value Added Tax* 449 | April’ 2012 to June' 2017 -
Tax Deducted at Source 30046 | April' 2011 to August’ 13.35
2019
Tax Collected at Source 1.05 | April’ 2015 to March’ -
2019
Income Tax* 30.71 | April’ 2006 to March’ -
2011
Goods and Service Tax 51034 | April' 2018 to August’ -
(GST)* 2019
Labour Cess 381.24 | June’ 2007 to March’
2020

*includes interest upto 31.03.2020.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or
duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except the followings:

*Net of amount paid under protey

Name of Statute | Natureof | Amount* (¥ Period to Forum where
Dues in Lakhs) which amount | the dispute is
relates pending
Andhra Pradesh Valued 39310 | June' 2007 to Hon'ble
Valued Added Tax | Added Tax # > March’ 2010 | Supreme Court
Act, 2005 of India
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According to the records maintained by the Company and the information and explanations

given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and

banks during the vear and such dues have been paid on or before the balance sheet date, details
whereof are being furnished herein below:

Financial Institutions
Particulars Period Principal Interest Total
(Days) (% in Lakhs) | (¥ in Lakhs) | Amount (¥
in Lakhs)

Mahindra and Mahindra 1-2191 - 0.74 0.74

Financial Services Limited - 1

Mahindra and Mahindra 1-24% - 0.58 0.58

Financial Services Limited - [1

Shriram  Equipment  Finance 25-29 1.4 0.24 1.68

Company Limited - |

Shriram  Equipment Finance 25-29 1.44 0.24 1.68

Company Limited - 11

Shriram  Equipment Finance 20-24 1.44 0.20 1.04

Company Limited - 111

Shriram  Equipment  Finance 20-24 1.4 0.20 1.64

Company Limited - IV

Shriram  Transport  Finance 7-18 b.69 5.00 11.69

Company Limited

Debenture Holders
Particulars Period | Principal Interest Total
(Days) (¥ in Lakhs) | (¥ in Lakhs) | Amount (¥
| in Lakhs)
14% Debentures 1-335 | - 293.00 293.00

furnished herein below:

The Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the
year, and such dues have not been paid as at the balance sheet date, details whereof are being

Financial Institutions
Particulars \ Period Principal Interest Total
{Days) (¥ in Lakhs) | (¥ in Lakhs) | Amount (¥
[ | in Lakhs)
Shriram  Transport  Finance | 7-40 | 1.47 (.86 233
Company Limited |
Debenture Holders
Particulars | Period Principal Interest Total
' (Days) (¥ in Lakhs) | (¥ in Lakhs) | Amount (¥
’ in Lakhs)
| 14% Debentures | 1-335 3298.44 3298.44
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ix)

xi)

i)

xiii)

Xiv)

xv)

xvi)

Place : Secunderabad

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. The term loans raised during the year have been used for the
purpose for which they were raised,

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the
year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not
applicable to the Company and accordingly, reporting requirements under paragraph 3(xi) is
not applicable and hence not commented upon,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. (Refer Note
30(10) to the Ind AS financial statements).

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
balance sheet and based on our examination of the records of the Company, during the year
under review, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence, reporting requirements under clause
3{xiv) are not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them as per the provisions of Section 192 of the Act.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934,

For N A C And Associates LLP
FRN: 119375W/5200011
Chartered Accountants

(0

Nikhil Surana
Partner
Membership No. : 232997

Date :05.12.2020 UDIN: 21232997 AAAAEARSY
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“ANNEXURE B” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2{g) UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULARITY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO
THE MEMBERS OF ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Aliens Developers
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
tinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regardifipts el pility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external pyfjiosds.
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following

material weakness has been identified as at March 31, 2020:

a) The Company's internal financial controls over obtaining intimations from suppliers regarding
their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006, were not operating
effectively which could potentially result in the Company not recognising liabilities.

b) The Company's internal financial controls over carrying out reconciliations and obtaining
confirmations of accounts of trade payables, trade receivables, loans and advances and other
liabilities were not operating effectively which could potentially result in the Company not
recognising assets / liabilities,

¢) The Company's internal financial controls over complying with the various Statutory Acts and
regulations were not operating effectively which could potentially result in the Company not
recognizing liabilities.

A 'material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material mis-statement of the
company's annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and except for the possible effects of the material
weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2020,

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indis pecified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the Ind AS financial
statements of Aliens Devgipé £
2020, including the stagl
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statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

This material weakness was considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests

applied in our audit of the 31* March, 2020 Ind AS financial statements of Aliens Developers Private

Limited and this report affect our report dated 05.12.2020, which expressed a qualified opinion on those
financial statements.

For N A C And Associates LLP

FRN: 119375W / 5200011

Chartered Accountants

)

Nikhil Surana

Partner

Membership No. : 232997
UDIN: 21232997 AAAAEAG594

Place : Secunderabad
Date : 05.12.2020
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JENS DEV PERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U 02T G006 P TS5

Balance Sheet as at ¥1st March, 2020
(T in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

No e e o :"____‘. == = e P e
i e e
1. |ASSETS '
Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Mant and Equipment 2 593.03 71590
(b} Capital Work-ln-Progress 3 - 7 w0
(c) Einancial Assets:
(i} Investments 4 - .
{11} Loans 5 1,8403.43 1,677 25
f{ui) Other Financial Assets fi 59.14 5526
{d) Other Non-Current Assels 7 504.85 34 85
Current Assets
{a} Inventorkes 8 821289 9.300.06
(b) Einancial Assels:
(i} Trade Receivables ] 1,%47.0 1,710.10
{ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 202.04 20675
(i1} Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents b - -
(iv) Loans 12 25R.94 16724
(¢) Other Carrent Assets 13 151241 71622
Total Assets 15,403.74 15,060 62
I JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Eguity Share Capital 14 B63.70 B63. 70
(b) Other Equity 15 {31,065.0) (29.810.51)
LIABILITIES
MNon-Current Liabilities
(a) Fi ia) Lishilitien:
{i) Borrowings 16 7.518.53 752979
{n} Other Financial Liabilities 17 - -
(b} Provisions 18 2040 252
Current Liabilities
(@) Ei ial Ligbiliti
(i} Borrowings 19 4552 651 .62
(4} Trade Pavables 20
(@) Trtal oubtstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises -
(b} Total cutstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 35157 31177
{iti) Other Frnancial Liabilities b | 18,537.55 16,591.42
(by Other Current Liabilities 2 15307 .89 16,059 52
e} Provisions 23 3L6T k) 2
Total Equity and Liabilities 1550074 15,060.62
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
Other Notes 30
[ accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our attached report of even date
For N A C And Associates LLP =~ Forand on b
FRN : 119375W/5200011
Chartered Accountants
ikhil Surana
Partner
Membership No.: 232997
Place; Secunderabad = Plate; Hyderabad
Date + 05122020 BPlatpe : (5.12.2020
|
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ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U7D02TG2006PTC0459553

5 Loss for the year ended 3
(T in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

Sr. : j | Fortheyear | For the year
L |Revenue from Operakions 24 1{,830.55 11,795.59
1. |Other Incomse 25 711.23 BR.51

11 Total Revenue (1 + 11) 11,541.78 1188411

Iv. z

Cost of Land, Flots and Constructed Properties 26 8, 744.59 9,391.86
Employee Benefits Expense F.0) 1,426.15 805.55
Finance Costs 28 490,15 640
Depreviation 2 16.93- .56

Other Expenses . 2,112.08 2010.90

Total Expenses 12,789.91 1287527

V. |Profit/ (Loss) before tax (I11- IV) (1,24%.13) (991L.17)

VL |Tax Expense = =

VIL Profit / (Loss) for the year (V-VI) {1,245.13) (991.17)

VIIL [Other Comprehensive [ncome:

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss:
Re-measurement of defined employee benefit plans (B.45) 336

X Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIII) (1,254.58) {8781}
X. |Earnings per equity share of face value of T 10 each

Basic & Diluted (in 3) {14.49) {11.41)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares B6,56,950 86,56,950
Summary of significant accounting palicies 1
Other Notes 30

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As poer out attached report of even date

For N A C And Associates LLP For and on beh

FRN : 119375W/S200011

Chartered Accountants

Nikhil Surana Venkat Prasanna Challa ]

Partner g Director Director

Membership No.: 232997 DIN: (1444953 DI]ri: 1444971

Flace: Secunderabad Place: Hyderabad

Date : 05.12.2020 \\Date : 05.12.2020
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ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70102TG2006PTC049552

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020
(¥ in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital

Balance as at April 1, 2018 86.57

Change in equity share capital during the year -

Balance as at March 31, 2019 86.57

Change in equity share capital during the year =

Balance as at March 31, 2020 86.57

B. Other Equity

Balance as at 31st March, 2018 1.00 {28,823.70) (28,822.70)
Loss for the year - (991.17) (991.17)
Other Comprehensive Income 3.36 - 3.36
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 4.35 {29,514.87) (29,810.51)
Lass for the year - (1,248.13) (1,248.13)
Other Comprehensive Income {6.45) - (6.45)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 {2.10) !SIEDES.DI]! !31‘{)65.09!
Summary of significant accounting policies Note 1

Other Notes Note 30

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For N A C And Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board M
FRN : 119375W/S200011 Vs
Chartered Accountants . f

Nikhil gurima

Partner
Membership No.: 232997

-y

[ -".L:".
Venkat Prasanna Chall
Director |

DIN: 01444971

Place; Secunderabad

Date : 05.12.2020 Date: 05.12.2020



A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Met Profit / (Loss) after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (1,248.13)) (491.17)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 26664 | 268,93
Interest charged 23023 2.398.79
Interest Income (1.61) {21.03)
Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital changes 1,422.63 1,655,52
Movement in Working Capital
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 1,077.17 71021
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (236.92) {22.22)
{Increase) [ Decrease in Loans and Advances {217.88) 5672
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (1.096.18) {621.70)
(Incriase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assots (3.59) (3.55)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 1,947.14 54456
Inerease | (Decrease) in Provisions 928 {H4.83)
Increase / (Decrease] in Trade Payables 403.85 203,83
Increase / (Decrease} in Other Current Liabilities (751.66) (6,953.93)
Cash generated from Operations 2,553.74 {4,525.40)
Net Cash (used in)/ from Operating Activities 2,553.74 (4.525.40)
B} Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {141.84) {337.24)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 148 7115
Imterest Received 1.81 r.m
Net Cash used in Investing Activities {138.75) (245.06)
) Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (Net) (Refer Note 31(21)) (1127 (14.94)
Repayment of Short term Borrawings (Net) (Refer Note 31(21)) (6.09) (163.49)
Tnterest Paid (2,402.34) (2.39R.79)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (2,419.70) {2.597.22)
MNet Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.71) {7,367 .68}
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 01.04.2019 206,75 757443
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31.03.2020 202,04 206.75
Summary of significan! accounting policies Note 1
Other NMotes Mote 30
The sccompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements ,.---l—l : I
As per our attachind report of even date : /
For NAC And Associates LLI
FEN : 119375W/5200011
Chartered Accountants
Partner
Membership Na:
Flace: Secunderabad
[ate; (15,12 20X




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements fﬂl E‘." year ended 315t March, 2020

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

NOTE1

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Aliens Developers Private Limited ("the Company”) was set up as a company registered
under the Companies Act, 1956. It was incorporated on 21.03.2006. It has its registered office
at 384, 385 & 426/ A Space Station, Tellapur in Rangareddy District of Telangana. The
Company is primarily engaged in the business of promotion, construction, development and
sale of integrated townships, residential and commercial multi-storied buildings, developed
villa plots, houses, flats, etc.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Basis of Accounting:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notitied by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 (hereinafter referred to
as the ‘Ind AS').

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the Indian

Generally Accepted Accounting Principal (GAAP) on accrual basis and under the

historical cost convention, except for the following material items that have been

measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS:

» Certain financial assets are measured at Fair value (refer accounting policy on
financial instruments)

~ Defined Benefit and other Long-term Employee Benefits

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current, wherever
applicable as per the operating cycle of the Company as per guidance as set out in
Schedule I11 to the Companies Act, 2013.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the Ind AS financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported
income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates
used in preparation of the Ind AS financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the
actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are
known/materialise.

Pmperw, Plant and Equ:pment'

i)




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

i)

b)

d)

e)

depreciation and impairment (if any). The cost of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price, directly attributable expenditure on
making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and
interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying
property, plant and equipment, upto the date the asset is ready for its intended
use. Subsequent expenditure on property, plant and equipment after its
purchase/completion is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an
increase in the future benefits from such assets beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance.

Building/specific identifiable portions of building, including related
equipments are capitalised when the construction is substantially complete or
upon receipt of the occupancy certificate, whichever is earlier.

Capital work-in-progress (including intangible assets under development)
represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital projects/intangible assets
under development and are carried at cost. Cost includes land, related
acquisition expenses, development/construction costs, borrowing costs and
other direct expenditure.

Depreciation on assets (including buildings and related equipment’s rented out
and included under current assets as inventories) is provided on written-down
method, computed on the basis of useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013, on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is ready to put
to use subject to adjustments arising out of transitional provisions of Schedule I
to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on assets used for construction is treated as period cost.

Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Softwares which are not integral part of the hardware are classified as intangibles
and are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. These are being amortised
over the estimated useful life of 5 years.

D. Inventories:

i) Stock of Building Materials, Traded Goods and Transferrable Development Rights
is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is generally ascertained on
weighted average basis.

ii) a) Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost

comprises cost of land (including development rights), internal development
cost, external development charges, materials, services, overheads related to
projects under construction and apportioned borrowing costs.

b) Completed unsold inventory is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.
c) Cost for this purpose includes cost of land (including development rights),

Internal development cost, external development charges, materials, services,
related uverheads and apportioned borrowing costs.

Net realizable #qieqH e estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
busmess neyf WOIE e
-
£ -
v
= "
{1 J




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31¢ March, 2020

E.

Revenue Recognition:

Income from Property Development

i) The Company recognises revenue from real estate projects including integrated

townships, on execution of agreement or any other legally enforceable document
and when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer, at an
amount that reflects the consideration (i.e. the transaction price) to which the
Company is expected to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services
excluding any amount received on behalf of third party (such as indirect taxes). An
asset created by the Company’s performance does not have an alternate use and as
per the terms of the contract, the Company has an enforceable right to payment for
performance completed till date. Hence the Company transfers control of a good or
service over time and, therefore, satisfies a performance obligation and recognises
revenue over time. The Company recognises revenue at the transaction price which
is determined on the basis of agreement or letter of allotment entered into with the
customer. The Company recognises revenue for performance obligation satisfied
over time only if it can reasonably measure its progress towards complete
satisfaction of the performance obligation subject to realization of at least 10% of
the total revenues as per the above executed agreement. The Company would not
be able to reasonably measure its progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation if it lacks reliable information that would be required to
apply an appropriate method of measuring progress. In those circumstances, the
Company recognises revenue only to the extent of cost incurred until it can
reasonably measure outcome of the performance obligation.

The Company uses cost based input method for measuring progress for
performance obligation satisfied over time. Under this method, the Company
recognises revenue in proportion to the actual project cost incurred (excluding land
cost) as against the total estimated project cost (excluding land cost).

The management reviews and revises its measure of progress periodically and are
considered as change in estimates and accordingly, the effect of such changes in
estimates is recognised prospectively in the period in which such changes are
determined.

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services
transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or
services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is
due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company
transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when
the payment is pegFcprsthe payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract
# yevenue when the Company performs under the




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration is due).

ii) Revenue from sale of land without any significant development is recognised when
the agreement to sell is executed resulting in transfer of all significant risk and
rewards of ownership and possession is handed over to the buyer.

iii) Any expected loss on real estate projects or construction contracts is recognised as
an expense when it is probable that the total cost will exceed the total revenue.

iv) The revenue on account of interest on delayed payment by customers and
expenditure on account of compensation / penalty for project delays are accounted
for at the time of acceptance / settlement with the customers due to uncertainties
with regard to determination of amount receivable / payable.

v) Income from interest is accounted for on time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

F. Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs include interest and amortisation of ancillary costs incurred. Costs in
connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the
acquisition of qualifving assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the
tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets,
pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction /
development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of such asset are
added to the cost of the assets.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss during extended periods when active development activity of the qualifying
asset is interrupted.

G. Cost of Revenue:

i} Cost of constructed properties, includes cost of land (including cost of development
rights/land under agreements to purchase), estimated internal development costs,
external development charges, borrowing costs, overheads, construction costs and
development/construction materials, which is charged to the statement of profit
and loss based on the revenue recognised as per Para E above, in consonance with
the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final adjustment is made upon
completion of the specific project.

ii) Cost of ]and __._l mcludes land (including development nghts] acqms:tmn




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31+ March, 2020

the saleable total land/ plotted area of the scheme, in consonance with the concept
of matching cost and revenue. Final adjustment is made upon completion of the
specific project.

iii) Cost of development rights includes proportionate development rights cost,
borrowing costs and other related cost.

H. Investments:
Investments are classified as current or non-current, depending upon the intention of
the management when it is made. Investments that are readily realisable and intended
to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as non-current investments.
Trade investments are the investments made for or to enhance the Company’s
business interest.

Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Non-current investments are stated at cost and provision
for diminution in their value, other than temporary, is made in the Ind AS financial
statements.

I. Foreign Exchange Transactions:
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely
approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding at the balance sheet
date are restated at the year-end rates, Non-monetary items of the Company which are
carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transactions.

Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities of the Company are recognised as income or expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

].  Taxation:
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the
taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax
rates and the taxdaws.enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date,
Deferred tax ilitie yMecognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised T4 dnces of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2020

carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However,
if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets
are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that
there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set
off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet
when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the

Company.

K. Employee Benefits:
The Company provides following post-employment plans:
(a)  Defined benefit plans such a gratuity and
(b)  Defined contribution plans such as Provident fund and Superannuation fund

a) Defined-benefit plan:
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
gratuity plan is the present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the
reporting period less fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuaries through actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benetit obligation

as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

(a) Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and
losses on curtailment and non-routine settlements; and

(b) Net interest expense or income

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of
the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expenses in the statement of the profit & loss.

Re-measurement comprising of actuarial gains and losses arising from
(a) Re-measurement of Actuarial(gains)/losses
(b) Return on pIan asm.ts excluding amount recugmzed in effect Gf asset ceiling

=\
l; / ¥,
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ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31%t March, 2020

Ind AS 19 requires the exercise of judgment in relation to various assumptions
including future pay rises, inflation and discount rates and employee and pensioner
demographics. The Company determines the assumptions in conjunction with its
actuaries, and believes these assumptions to be in line with best practice, but the
application of different assumptions could have a significant effect on the amounts
reflected in the income statement, other comprehensive income and balance sheet.
There may be also interdependency between some of the assumptions.

b) Defined-contribution plan:

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined
amounts to separate funds and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay
additional sums. Defined Contribution plan comprise of contributions to the
employees’ provident fund with the government, superannuation fund and certain
state plans like Employees’ State Insurance and Employees’ Pension Scheme. The
Company’s payments to the defined contribution plans are recognised as expenses
during the period in which the employees perform the services that the payment
covers.

¢) Other employee benefits:

(a) Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services
are recognised as a liability at the present value of the obligation as at the
Balance sheet date determined based on an actuarial valuation,

(b) Undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the
period when the employee renders the related services.

L. Leases:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases
under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized
at fair value or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the
lease, whichever is lower. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in
the statement of profit and loss

Other leases are treated as operating leases, with payments are recognised as expense
in the Statement of Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

M. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:
The Cumpan}.-' assesses at eaLh reporting date whether there is any objective evidence
- g group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such
¢ estimates the amount of impairment loss. For the
\ent, the smallest identifiable group of assets that
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets is considered as a cash generating unit. If
any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual
asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount
and recoverable amount. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an
allowance account. When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects
of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of
impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

N. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
employee benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based
on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not
recognised in the Ind AS financial statements.

O. Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially

measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the

acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial

assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or

deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or

financial liability.

i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solelv pavments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is
measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
on initial rccngr The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
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iii) De-recognition of financial asset
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the
transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109.

iv) Financial liabilities
Financial Habilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as payables, as
appropriate. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts. The subsequent measurement
of financial liabilities depends on their classification, which is described below.

v) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities
held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if thev are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

vi) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest ('EIR’) method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ot the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using EIR method. For trade and other pavables maturing within one year
from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to
the short maturity of these instruments.

vii) De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

P. Earnings per Share:
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted-average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted-average numbers of equity shares
outstanding duringAh®&pérgshare adjusted for events including a bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights issu ting shareholders, share split and reverse share split

(consolidation F S o

L]
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Q.

Accounting for Joint Ventures:
i) Jointly Controlled Operations:

The Company’s share of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are included in
the Ind AS financial statements as revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities
respectively.

ii) Jointly Controlled Entities:
The Company’s investment in jointly controlled entities is reflected as investment
and accounted for in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy of
investments (see Note | above).

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company
takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in
Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised

into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents include cash and Cheque in hand, bank balances, demand
deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash & which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value where original maturity is three months or less.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash
nature and any da:ferrr accruala of past or fu!:ure cash rer:e:pts or payments. The

cash flows fmm s
segregated based.
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U.

Operating Segment
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to Chiet Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

The Company has identified its Managing Director as CODM which assesses the
operational performance and position of the Company and makes strategic decisions.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

Ind AS 116, Leases

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including its appendices (Appendix C of Ind
AS 17 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease, Appendix A of Ind AS
17 Operating Leases-Incentives and Appendix B of Ind AS 17 Evaluating the
Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease). The standard sets out
the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases
and requires lessees to recognise most leases on the Balance Sheet.

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the full retrospective method of adoption,
with the date of initial application on April 1, 2019. The Company elected to use the
transition practical expedient to not reassess whether a contract is, or contains, a lease
at April 1, 2019. Instead, the Company applied the standard only to contracts that
were previously identified as leases applying Ind AS 17 and Appendix C of Ind AS 17
at the date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the recognition
exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term of 12
months or less and do not contain a purchase option (short-term leases), and lease
contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (low-value assets).

There is no material impact on profit and loss, other comprehensive income or the
basic and diluted earnings per share.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes

The amendments clarify that the income tax consequences of dividends are linked
more directly to past transactions or events that generated distributable profits than to
distributions to owners. Therefore, an entity recognises the income tax consequences
of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to
where it originally recognised those past transactions or events. An entity applies the
amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019, with
early application permitted. When the entity first applies those amendments, it
applies them to the income tax consequences of dividends recognised on or after the
beginning of the earliest comparative period. Since the Company’s current practice is
in line with these amendments, they had no impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.
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treatments involve uncertainty that affects the application of Ind AS 12 Income Taxes.
It does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of Ind AS 12, nor does it
specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with
uncertain tax treatments. The appendix specifically addresses the following:
» Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately
* The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by
taxation authorities
» How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses,
unused tax credits and tax rates
¢ How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

The Company determines whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately
or together with one or more other uncertain tax treatments and uses the approach
that better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty. The Company applies significant
judgement in identifying uncertainties over income tax treatments.

Upon adoption of the Interpretation, the Company considered whether it has any
uncertain tax positions. The Group’s tax filings include deductions based on the
management judgement and the taxation authorities may challenge those tax
treatments. The Company determined, based on its tax compliance and transfer
pricing study, that it is probable that its tax treatments will be accepted by the taxation
authorities.




T in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

T9.03 1293 .
wnxz 254 =

[hispeisals - 4914 - o . - - 24918
Balance as at March 31, 209 99.30 45346 ar 46.75 BAT 59, 6138 - 127043
Addcditioms N L] - 1153 62l 143 - 7 14884
Disposals . 110 " - - = - - 0,00
Balance as at March 31, 2000 B30 102515 1447 58.28 4168 T 6138 2798 139935
Accamulated depreciation as at March
31, AME T4 kiR in pER-C] 50 1632 A1.54 - 463,61
Depreciation charge for the vioar 1465 21008 22 1148 1145 11L& T - 268,93
Clispemals . 178 - € - - . . 17R.01
Accumulaied depreciation as al March

ansg 2,06 41632 593 nT 1647 nm A0U8E - 55453
Depreciation charge for the vear w4 2182 1 1547 BT B.7H 47 0.8 266,54
Dhspodaks 14.50 - - - - - - 14.9%
Accumulated depreciation as at March
31, 2020 s B19.82 7.k 4019 S 36.Th 45,60 018 806,25
| Mt carrying amount s at Manch 31,
i2n9 TS 53704 E. Eﬂ 18,79 a2 .53 - T15.90
Net carrying amount a5 at March 31,
2020 H.Ei 405,53 6.51 18,09 16.53 .'!I.-.l I-!?I- 17';1 593.03

* Reder Nobe 16 aod Mote 18 for detadls of Property, Plant and Equipiment pladped as securdey,

Mdi&uu. (subsequent expenditan]
|-Capitakised during the year




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: UZ0102TG2006FTC49552

] nancial n
(% in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

Note 4 - Non-Current Assets - Financial Assets - Investments

As at
Particulars 31st March, | 31stMarch,
2020 2019
Unguoted
Investments carried at cost
In Joint Ventures®:
MREKR - Aliens 0.37 0.37
MVVS - Aliens 0.40 (.40
PLR - Aliens 0.35 0.35
Progressive - Aliens 0.25 0.25
Less : Provision for diminution in the value of Investments (1.37) (1.37)
Total - 3
- ——— |
* Refer Note 30(10)
Mote 5 - Non-Current Assets - Financial Assets - Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good
(a) Security Deposits
Rental Deposits 3143 31.43
Other Deposits 51.18 4378
(b} JDA Deposits / Advances paid to Land Owners* 1,720.52 1,602.04
Total 1,677.25 |
“Refer Note 30(2)
Mote & - Non-Current Assets - Financial Assets - Other Financial Assets
Unsecured, considered good
{a) Margin Money Deposit with a Bank (Refer Note 11) 24.39 2290
(b} Fixed Deposit with a Bank (Refer Note 11) 34.76 3234
Total 59.14 | 55.26 |
MNote 7 - Non-Current Assets - Other Non-Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 504.85 504.85
Toal [ S0ASs]| 50485
*
Note 8 - Current Assets - Inventories#
{(Valued at lower of cost and Net Realisable Value)
{a) Construction Materials 462.23 188.38
{b) Land and Construction Work-in-Progress 7.682.97 9,032.23
(c) Plots* 77.69 7945
I ) B0




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U7 02TG2006PTCM9552

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements

(T in lakhs, unless as otherwize stated)

Maote 9 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good)#

ki | Ao T =
Trade receivables outstanding exceeding six months from the due date
Related Parties* 208.95 113.95
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (113.95) {113.95)
95.00 -
Others BG4 B4
Trade Receivables - Others
Related Parties® - 5,00
Others 1,771.38 1,534.46
Tatal 1,947.01 1
*Refer Note 30(10)
#Refier Note 16 and Nobe 18 for details of trade receivables pledped as secarity
MNote 10 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents
{a) Cash on Hand i3 1.98
(b) Balances with Banks
- Current Accounts 198.73 204.77
Toral N Y
Mote 11 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Bank Balances other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents
{a) Margin Money Deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months 24.39 2292
{b) Fixed Deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months 34.76 3234
59.14 55.26
Less: Shown under Mote 6 - Other Financial Assets 59.14 55.26
Total - =
- =-
Mote 12 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Loans
Unsecured, considered good
Advances paid for purchase of Land 67.49 154.95
lated Interest free, repayable on demand)®
= Due from a Divector 17917 -
- Due trom a Body Corporate 1129 939,40
Liss: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts - (92713
——
Total 258.94 | 167.24
*Refer Note 30(10)
Mote 13 - Current Assets - Other Current Assets
Advance Income Tax and TDS Receivable 11.62 944
Balance with Sales Tax Authorities 2.5 251
Balance with Service Tax Authorities - 20,00
Advances to Supplicrs = 2093
Contract Assels - Bevenue in excess of Billing® 1,794.60 B58,58
Prepaid Expenses 3.68 4.76
(T
*Refer Note 30(3) 3

= - \

wd
|r FRN 118375

5200013

#




ALIENS DEVELOPERS FRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: LTI » ]

5
(T in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

Note 14 - Equity - Equity Share Capital

_ : . = i I e et
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 cach 2,50,00,000 2.500.00 2,50,00,000 2.500.00
lssued, Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up B6,56,950 B65.70 Bo6.56,950 863,710
'Tﬂt.ﬂ { H = i
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of T 10. Each holder of equily shares is entitled to ome vole per

share, In the event of liquadation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounis, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held

by thie shareholders.

A) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstand
] ; MH' i
Shares at the beginning of the vear
Add: Shares issued during the year

Shares uuhmn«imﬁ at the end of the year

i

- Ll = 0

) . Tsof
Hari Challa 37,58,870 43,42 A7,58.870 4342
Venkata Prasanna Challa 37,24 450 43.02 37,24 450 43,02
C V R Choudary 9,23,630 10,67 9,29 530 1067

As per records of the Company, including its Register of Shareholders) Members and other declarations received from sharcholders

regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

() Aggregate no. of bonus shares issued and shares tssued for consideration other than cish during the period of five years immediately




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: L0 02T HNGPTCM9552

MNaotes to the Ind AS Financial Statements
(T in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

Note 16 - Non=-Current Liabilities - Financial Liabilities - eruw-inEE

Note 15 - Equity - Other Equity
- : - = _ ~ Asat
A L] = St : N T
Other Comprehensive Income
Ay per last Balance Sheet 435 1.00
| Add: Other Comprehensive Income during the vear (Net of Tax) (6.45) 336
Sub-Total (a) {2.10) 135
Retained Earnings
As per last Balance Sheet (29,514.87) (28,823.70)
Add: Net Profit / (Loss) for the current vear {1,248.13) {991.17)
Sub-Total {b) {31,063.00) (29,814.87)
Total

Secured
750, 14% Senior-Secured, Listed, Non-Convertible, Redeemable Debentures of Rs. 10
lakhs each
(Rate of inlerest 2% p.a., (Previous Year 22% p.a.); repayable in half yearly
instalments starting from st April, 2019)
(Debentures are secured by hypothecation of all movable and immovable properties
and assets of the Company, present and future including movable plant and
machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furnitures, fixtures, vehicles,
inventories and project receivables, It is further secured by personal guarantee of all
the Directors of the Company. )

Hire Purchase Loans from:

-Others
(Rate of interest ranging between 14%p.a. to 17% p.a., Previous Year 14%p.a, 1o 17%
pa.)
(Hire Purchase Lopans are secured by hypothecation of respective assets purchased
thereagainst and are originally repayvable in monthly mstallments ranging between
17-61 months,)

Less : Current Maturities of Long Term Debts [Refer Note 20)
Owverdue Hire Purchase Loans (Refer Note 201

7,500.00 7,500.00
3246 45,57
7,532.46 7,545.57
13.93 13.93

- 1.85

Total

FRN 118375w) )

S2000%



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

(¥ in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

MNote 17 = MNon-Current Liabilities - Provisions

vision for Empl
Prowvision for Gratuity

Benefits®

Tatal

* Refer Note 30(11)

Mote 18 - Current Liabilities - Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

Cash Credit Facility from a Bank

(Rate of Interest ranging between 14.20% pa to 18.70% po Previous Year 1240% pa
to 16.80% p.a)

(Working capital lnan availed from a Bank is secured by a first charge, by way of
hypothecation on entire stock of inventory, receivables and other chargeable current
assets of the Company, both present and  future, It is further guaranteed personally
by all the Directors of the Company and also by the corporate guarantee of bodies
corporate. )

re le on d d
{a) Term Overdrafi Facility from a Bank
(Rate of Interest ranging between 14.50% p.a to 15.50% pa; Previous Year 15.50% pa
toy 16.50% pua)

{b) Loans from Related Parties®

- from Dhrectors {Inberest free)

BI7.66

17.87

626,04

17.87

zn

* Refer Mote 30(10)

MNote 19 - Corrent Liabilities - Financial Liabilities - Trade Payables

{1} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{ii} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

351157

3117.73

Total

Mote 20 - Corrent Liabilities - Financial Liabilities - Other Financial Liabilities

{a) Current Maturitics of Long Term Debts (Refer Note 16)
Hire Purchase Loans

{b) Overdus Hire Purchase Loans (Refer Note 16)

{c}) Interest accrued and due

{d) Interest accrued but not due

() Dues payable to customers on cancellation of fats

{f) Statutory Payables

13.93
2113.61
1,206.39

13.50.09
1,680.54

Total

Mote 21 - Current Liabilities - Other Current Liabilities

Contract Liability - Advances from Customers

16,059.52

*Refer Note 3§3)

Note 22 - Current Liabilities - Provisions

Provision o Empl Benefits®
Coratuity

Others

Provision for Taxation

0.95

30.711

.51

= Refer Note 30{11)




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

(T in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

Note 23 - Revenue from Operations

Sale of Products”
Revenue from Land, Plots and Constructed Properties

*Refer Note 30{3)

Mate 24 - Other Income

Interest from Deposits 1.61 2103
Interest on Compound Financial Instruments (JDA Deposits) 6588 57.58
Profit on Sale of Property, Mlantand Equipment (Net) - 4348
Cancellation Charges 285 *
[Macount Received 0.91 .53
Sundry Balances Written Back [Net) 63998 .
Toul [T g
Mote 25 - Cost of Land, Plots and Construction Properties
Opening Stock of Land, Plots and Constraction Work-in-Progress 49,300.06 10.0140.26
Add:Expemses incurred duning the year:
Purchase of Land 30.00 L168.97
Construction and Development Cost 3,614.15 121719
Owerhieads Allocated 3.623.93 3.3m.58
L
Serap Sales 0.67 1408
Closing Stock of Land, Plots and Construction Work-in-Progress 8,222 89 9,300,k

Taotal

*Haefier MNote 30(15)

Meote 26 - Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses

Less: Allocated to Cost of Land, Plot and Construction Properties

Total




ALIENS DEVELOPERS FRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: L7010 TG2006]

Working Capital Loan

Hire Purchase Loans

Late Payment of Satatory Duis

Nues payable to the customers on cancellation of fats

Debentbures
Sub-total
Less: Allocated to Cost of Land, Plots and Construction Properties

Tuotal

MNote 28 - Depreclation

Depriciation on Fixed Assets
Less: Allocated to Cost of Land, Plots and Construction Properties

Total

Mote 29 - Other Expenses

Advertisement and Business Promotion Ex penses
Compensation paid to Customers®
Domation
Professional and Consultancy Fees
Power & Fuel
Rates and Taxes
Insurance
¢ ;

= for Statutary Audit

- for Taxation Matters
Office Maintenance Expenses
Beval i Mai B

- (thers
Rent
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses
Loss on Sale / Discarding / Write off of Froperty, Flant and Equipment {i
Security Expenses
Sundry Balances Written off (Met)
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
Provision for Diminuiion in the value of Investments
Miscellaneous Expensies

14.00

1i.47

i * |
T4.48

20637
1.287.29
0.18
639.21
6421
125.71
120

14,00

Lesss: Allocated to Cost of Land, Plots and Constroction Properties

Tolal

*Refer MNote 39}




ALTENS DEVELOPERS PFRIVATE LIMITED
Notes 1o the lnd AS findocis) staements for the year ended 3151 Masch, 2009

Inde ¥ - Other Nobes
1 Contingent Liabalities and Commibmenis (o the extent nol provided forp

a) Contingend Lizhilities:
iy Chvll [/ criminal seits filsd by cerfain buyers of the apartmonts befose various judicial forums for spoecific
perlormance(s) / lorgery, financlal impact whereal s presently not asceriainabie,
W) Drisputed VAT matters - T 35510 lakhs (Previous Year- T 359510 lakhs)
ifiy  Bank Guaranies given for PEVCL-BBIPL [V - ¥ 7754 Lakbea (Previous Year © 7754 lakbs)
i) Variows cases pending helore Dbl Recovery Tribanal filed by its bankers for non-repayment of loans issued b ils

apartrments buyirs which wene guaranteed by the Company, findncial impact wheneod is g lv mot
iv) Arbitration case filed by covtain landlords for specific performance of baybeck clawse of Joint Development
Agreemient - Nil [Previous Year - T 198214 Lecs). Refer Note 31(2)c) below

b} Commitments (ko the extent pol provided fork;

Estimabed amosint af contracts remaining 1 be executed on capital account and not provided loe s Nl [Previous vear -
17600 Lacs)

2 a) The Company has entered into Joint Development Agreements (JDA) with owners of land for construction amd

development. Under the agreements. thie Company is required o pay certain inberest free deposits (o the owners of the
larsd &t the time of signing of the agreements and further to share bailt op area from such development In eschange of
undividid shdoe in land as stipulatid under the agreements. The aferesid deposits ame refundable by the owners of the
land at the time of handing over possesaion of agresd bullt up anea, The Company has paid g sum of © TEX60 likhs
(Previous Year # 783,60 lakhs) on this acount and the same has been disclosed in "MNote 5 - Loans and Advances” forming
part of the austbed Irsd AS financial statements for the vear ended Vst Manch, 2030, Ads Befer Nole 19 balow,

) Furiber, the Company has also paid & sum of 126492 lakhs (Previous Year € 126949 lakhs} apio 315t March, J01% to
the rwneers ol the land and the same s been disclosed in "Note 5 - Loars and Advancss” forming part of the audited
ind AS Financial statements for the year endied 3180 March, 2019, The sald sum is going b be adjusted [/ nefunded bo the
Company on handing cver the agread built ug anva 1o the land owners.

o) In consequence of the Arbitration Orders passed by Lok Adalat ot Sangareddy with respect b tae cases by certain
landkords for enhanced compensation. the Company has entered inio three supplementary agriements, during the
fimancial year 207819, with the dissenting landlerds for settlomsent of their claims, Accordingly. the Company has paid a
sam of Ba 1,T4R 14 lakhs 1o such kandilords towands buvback of 73565 sq; feel of developed property, which has been
inverorised along with registration charges paid during the year and the same has boen disclosed in "Note 6 -
Inventories” formbng part of the audited Ind AS financial statements. Thus, all the srbitration procesdings by such
Lamadbirdn low ands bayback clase of Joint Development Agreemen slands settlod,

A Disglosmre under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Coniract with Customers

a} Contract Balances
(i} The table that provides information aboul neceivables, contract assels amd contract Fabilities from contract with

cusl % is as follows!

As at ¥lat As al st
e March, 200 | March, 3019
Tracle Receivahles 177138 1.5 Ab
Contract Assits 1760 h58.56H
Cneitract Liabilities §5078% E6.059.52

{h} Changss in thie contract assies balanoes durbig e vear s s folkws @

As at A1t As al Fst
Particalars March, 2020 | March, 2019
Chpening Balance 5858 -
Add - Advances relunded 1o Cuslomers 1.I_.!fhn‘l 5,58
Closing Balance 1,794,680 B5H.58

*fnclisdes revenoo in e of billing as on April 1, 2019

{ui} Changes in the contract Rabilities balances during ihe vear b as follows |

P 1 As at 311 As al st
March, 2000 | March, 2009
Oipening Balarce® 16,059.52 2301346
Liss : Reverie pecopgnised d wring the year from balance & the boginning of the 1083055 TGS
vear
Add : Advanoe recelved duting the vear nol recegnised 45 revinue I0.07ES2 AE41.60
{ Bosing, italan ¢ 15.M7.59 1605953

“includies bilting in excess of pevenue rcoghised and sdvances fram customess as on Apel 1, 2019

o,
/;F ¥




ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
MNotes bo the nd AS financial statements for the year ended 31et March, 2009

b} Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation
The apgregate amount of transaction price of the remaining performance obligations a3 at 31st March, 3019 5 T
A 17040 lakhs. The same is expacted 10 be recognised withan 1 e 4 years.

4 Allloans and guarankess given is disclosed In e respective notes are provided for business purposes

5 In terms of Indian Accounting Standard = 108, the Company operates only in one business segment Le, real estate
desvelipment and has s profects | assets located in ndis

b Various statulory reconds) procedunes are required Lo be maintained [/ compilind with under various sectiom of Companivs
At 2063 and allied fiscal laws are in the process of completion/ compliance. This, however, does not have any material
limancial impact on profil/ (loss) for e year

7 The Company has not complied with the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosane
Raiguirements) Regulations, 7015 in as much as the Company has defaulied in submission of its financial resulis for tee halt
vear ended September, 2018 and for the vesr ended Manch, 2019 as per the Bmelines prescribed by the regulitions, Farther,
s rexquiredd by the regulations, the Company has not appointed 4 Compliance Officer s far.

The Management is in the proces of regularising/ complying with the same by taking appropriste measares in (s matier.

B Palances b certabn accounts of Customers/ Vendors are subpsct b reconciliation, confirmation and consequent adjustments,
if amy. The management does oot expect any material differemcn affecting the curment vear's financial statements on sech
meconcdiations | adisbmenis

¥ Bawnd on the the orders. passed by various udicial forums in respect of B cases filed by various customerns, the Company
s providesd for o sam of Ba. 57190 lskhs (Previcus Year Bs. 919,18 lakhs) towards Interest and compensation payable to
customers during the year ended 315t March, 2020,

W Related Party [Hsclosures
Dischosures in respect of Indian Accounting Slandard {Ind AS) - 24 "Related Party Disclosumes', as spevified ander Section
133 the Act. Companies 2003, read with Rube 7 of the Com panies (Accounts) Rules, 2004 (a5 amended):

A Listof related parties:
(A idendifiedd by the management, and relied apon by the auditors)
U]

Mir, Hari Challa - Managing Director and Significant Shareholder
M, Vienkat Prasanna Challa - Ddrectr and Significant Shansholder

mberprises owned by b
Aliwns Infratech Privawe Limbted
Al Group Infra Private Limited
Focusirame Laxary Living Private Limited

i) Joint Ventuses:
MWVE Aldiens [V
MEER Abiers [V
Progressive Ablens TV
PLR Aliens IV
B| Dhering the year, the following transactions were carried out with related parties:
(€ i lakhs)
Foderprizes
EMEP and awned / Eit
Sr. No, Farthculars Relative of | consralled by v"’
KMP  [EMPorinei| oot
rielatives
[ [ Tirans takern:
Hari Challa 17917
F P ke [ mim ¥
MYYS Aliens -
| )
M » -
5 )
Progresseve Aliens. [V -
% ()
FLR Aliens [V M
10.35)
3 mﬁ m w ta: i
pkil
[
ikl Prasaring L Tslla -
{ﬂlﬂﬂ_
4
i knd rakech Provete Lioibed o
. (96.08)
(595,00}




ALIENS DEVELDPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the lnd AS financial statements for the year ended 33510 March, 2019

O Umtstanding Balinges de ALY Slarch, 0Tk

Euterprises
KMP and owned o
St No, Farticulars Relativeof | contralled by vl
KEMP KM or thekr
relatives
1
.41}
10.37)]
Progrissive Aliers IV -
70,25
TR Al IV =
T35
2 - 5 - ”
Provision diminution m the valee of Investments -
[ES)|
3 14
MVVE Aliens [V ]
[T
TARRR Al [V [
(1937
Progressive Allens [V ]
137 9
Prowision for fagd and doubtfud debis 11395
{11385
Alweres Infratech Private Limiled 500
(95,00
[z .13)
Focusirame Luxury Living Private Limited [P
[1235)
Hari Challa 17917
i
—% o = =
v o ! -
[CZERET)
B Mg 19 - Currend Llahilities - Financial Lisbilities - Borrowings
Hari Challa -
(el
Nolsk

a} Mo amount pertaining w related parties have been written off [ back / providied for during the vear ended 31st March,
020, ewcept whal is staded above,
) Figures in brackess represent those of the previous yesr.




ALIENS DEVELOFPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes b the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 3tst March, 20149

11 In acoondance with Indian Accounting Standard 19, actuarial vatuation based on projeceed unit cretit method as on 315t
Mapch, 320 has beon carried oud in respect of the sforesadd defined benefit plan of Graulty, the detalls thereon is given

oy
(¥ i Jakhs)
Partiowlars A0 HT18-19
|Cirmpanents of Employer expense
|Current Sorvice Cost 742 5.5
|Irsteriss Comt 1.9 1
Exported pefurn on plan asswels = =
Actuarial Losses ¢ (Gains) BAs {336
1573 370
in Drefined Benerit Obligation (B0 during the year
Fresent value of obfigation at the beginning of the vear 1546l RILE]
Inberest ot 1.96 n
urrent Service Cosl T2 5.35
ctaarial (jpalns) / losses BAS (3.36) |
Berefits paid - -
Present valoe of D0 af the end of the year 4134 2562 |
Mot {Asset) [ Hability recognised in balance sheet
Fair Value of Tlan Assets. - -
“nu 2342
e 561
BT T
[ s
Fale of Bnetesse in compensation A EY L
Hetirernent Age 55 Years 58 Years |

12 The Company has iod receivind amy inbimation from suppliers regarding thesr statas under the Micro, Small and Mediaom
Enterprises Act, 2006 and lhence disclosores. if any, relating o amounts unpald a5 al the vear-snd logether with inderest
ok pavable &5 reguired dndier the sald Act have not been given.

13 M Keshay Rao Bhimsen has resiged from the post of Company Secnsary of B Company with effect trom 18 April, 309
]TI'CDITIPIH_\ Mm!l[@nﬁﬁdlﬁﬂpﬂﬁhﬂz}ldﬁlﬁqvm:ﬁﬂhw M. Keshav Bao Bhimsen whichis not
in compliance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 84 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rides, 2004, The Company has been making concerbod efforts
findl & suitable canduiate whocan be appolnted as O5 of the Company so s to comply with the same,

14 The Company has granted wnsecumed loans o certain parties In violation of the proviskons of Soction 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Motification Mo, $64(E) dated 05062015 in earlier years. in as moch as ihat the Company had defauibed
i repayement of kans taken from banks which wene subsisting at the time of granting such loans o b aforesaid paries. The

Management i in the prooess of regularsiog the same by taking appropriale steps in this matter.

15 Cost of Land, Mots and Constrection Froperties s et of 4 sum of Ra 454011 lakbs {Previoes Year B 390691 lakhs)
represniing, niduction in the kevel of inventory due bo handing over possession to certain fat buvers,

16 In view ol non-payment ol oubstanding dues on sccoant of TS, during the financial vear 2001715, certain bank accounts
beld by the Company had been attached by the Assesing Officer by invoking the provisions of Section 22002} of the Incoms:
Tan Act, 1961, The Company has paid an amownt of Bs. 37565 lakhs as at the halance shoot date against the aforesaid dues
andd s in the process of getting the bank aooounis released by making a sultable petition inothis regard,

17 During thet vear, the Company has availed Sibka Vishwas (Legacy Dispute Resolution] Scheme, an emnesty scheme
introduiced in fhe Union Budget 2009 w resalve sl dipuases felabed to embahile e laws prior o inkrodeciion of GST in the

‘eotentry. Under this schime, which came into force trom st Seplember, 2009, the tax paver Can avail waiver of tax, penalty
and ndevesd of l.!ipuhn'l indirect as liabilities oplo a certain lmit and pav the balance amount 1o esobee the dilpuln.
Accardmgly, the Company has availed the afosesald scheme o resobve ils labilites pertaining © pavment of Serviee Tas,
Baseud on thee Final order recelved by the Company under the Scheme, the Company has paid an amount of Bs 64520 kakhs
a8 against a pending labiility of Bs 153047 lakhs.




ALTENS DNEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Nobes bo the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31510 March, 309

18 () The Company has not recogaised defermed L asset (DTA] in nespect of unabsorbed depreclation, canried forward losses.
and disallowances urder various sections of the lncome Tax AcL 1961 on & prudent basis, there being no mesonabls
certainty supported by convincing evidence thal sufficient futune axable income will be available sgainst which sach

DT As can be realieed,
(¥ in lakhe)
Particulars T 17-1] 2Nis-ANY
Deprreciation [EEr] 114.91
Unabsorbed Diepreciation, Business ks 717084 49 24
Disallovs ancis under variows sections of Income Tax Act. 1961 LM R 1.1359.66
Totl | ssy|  T7svhi

1% Fair Value Messurements
The details of fai

Thee fair value of B financial assets and labilities i included af the smount at which the instrument could be euchanged in
4 curpent fransaction between willing parties. other than in a forced or lgquidiation sale. Thete have bien na ransiers
Iebwoen boviels during the period.

The muanagement assossed that e carrving valaes of cash and cash equivalents, rade recelvabiles. imvestments, loans, trade
pavablis, borrowings and other fmancial assets and Wabilities approvimate their fair valees largely due o the shart-term
A b il

Thar folbowing, mothads and sssumpiions were used o estimale the lair vlues:

The il values ol the JEA deposits have e cakeulatrd asing the annuity model. These assets were consiciensd at fair value
at inception and subsequently these assets are moasured at amortioed cost. A inception date, the Company necognises
difference betwesn nominal valae and fair value of deposit as land cost. Sirtbeeguent to initial recognition, interest income is
recognised over the period of deposiis.

Capital Management

The Company’s abjectives of capitel management ks b masimiee the shareholdes value, In ender to maintain or sdjust the
capital sructune, the Comparny may adjust the reiurn o sharcholders. fswe/ buyback shares o sell assets 1o reduce debl
The Company manages s capital structsire and makes sdjustmuents in light of changes in sconomic conditions and the
requiremends of the finencial covenanis

The Company monitors capital using the curment ratio, curment assets bess current labilildes as hobon

(€ i Lakha)
As at Xsl Asal 3=t
d Mdarch, W20 | Aarch, 2009
Current Assids 1244329 12,100,348
Less. Curnent Liabilitis 044,20 5 A5051 |
Nl Larrvni Assels [25.60092)]  (24350.14))

I order b achvies o the objective of maximine shareholders value, thiy Company's capital mansgement. amengst other things,
aims ko ersure that (1 meets financial covenants attached to the intarest-bearing borrowings. thab define capital structure
requirements. Any slgnificant breach in mevting the fnancial covenants woukl allow the bank 1o call bormowings. The
Company had raised o sum of Bs 7500 likhs from Edetweiss Group during the financial year 200718 by way of issiing
1% Sendor-Secansd. Listed. Non-Convertillie, Redesmable Dobontures. The Net Carment Assets position of the Campany
wongld significantly improve in the coming period /s an account improved sales anid colbctions

Mo changes wiene made in U objoctives, poficies or processes for managing capital during the current and previous year.

Fipancial Risk M ot 1 plich
The Company's principel Brancal labilites, other than derivativs, comprise barrowings, trade snsd other payables. The
main purpose of these financial Habilites s b linance the Company's operations. The Campany’'s principal financial assits
inclade kears, irade, pier receivibles and cash wnd cash equivalents that derive dinectly from its aperation.

The Company s eeposed o market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s managemsni oversees the
management il Uhese risks amd ensures that the Companys financial risk activities ane governed by sppropriate policies and
procedures and that fnancial risks are identified, messured and managed in sccordance with the Company's polickes and
rink objectivn. All detvative activities for risk management putposes ane carried oul by specialist teams that have the
appropriate skills, experience and supervision and are used esclusively for hedging purposes and ot as wading or
s ulative instrumenis,

i Market Risk
Starket risk i the risk that the Lair viahue of Talere cash Rows of a fimancial instrument will fuciuate because of changes
In markt prices
Warke rish comprisas twa types of risk: intimest ride risk and other price risk, such as equity price sk and commodity/
rel-extarhe rish
The sensitivity analyais in (e inblowing sections relate 1o the postiion as af SMarch 31, 2000 and March 31, 2009, The
sermativity analysin has been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debl and the ratio of fixed ko Hoating intecest
s of the debl, The analyses excludes the inpact of movements in market variables on the carrying valoes of gratuity
andl ol post retinement obligationdy provisions
I U asuengtion has been made in cakoulating, the sensithvity analyss:
I sensitivity of thie relevant profitor los (bem i the et of the ssumed changes in respective market risks. This i
based on the financial assets and finsnctl (Rabilities held an March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019
Ertemesd rate risk iy the plsk that the lakr value or futore cash flows of an esposune will Muctuate becaust of changes in
Inderest rate, The entity’s exposare jodbe gk of changes In Interest rales melates primarily W the entity's operating

ol '_.T -- hptly different interest rates) and the eotity’s net neceivablis or payable.

The Compamy = alircied iy "‘;“‘:'# . .t; gain commoditivs! roal estabe. Hs operating activities noquire the

angoing dovelopment oy ‘; f‘“iﬂh‘: Coctganagement has developed and enacted @ risk managrment

strategy regarding oo ‘7‘ o mlp S it mitigation. The Company is subct o the price risk
# .'-* : lnHru-th iy

o miarked condithans.




ALTENS DEVELOPERS FRIVATE LIMITED
Nples o the Ind A5 finanial stabements for the vear snded ¥la March, 209

Inberest Hate Sensitivity
b fillivcing tables demomstrate the sensitivity b a masonably possible change in interest rales, with all sther variables
twelid comstanl. The impact on thie entity’s profit efore tax s dus o changes in the fair value of financlal assets and

liiabrilithes
% im lakhs}
Change in il

Particalars b BRaté M::dw

March ¥1, 2020 -1% abl

1% {Bal]

March 31, 201% 1% 654

A% {b54)

i) Credis Risk

Credil risk & the risk of less that may arise on oatssanding financial instrumends i a coanterparty defaslt on ibs
ohlipations, The Company’s exposure o crodit risk arises majorty from trade receivabies unhilled revenae arel other
Timancisl asseis

ey Himancial assets like secarity deposiis and bank deposits ane mostly with emplovees govarmment bodies and banis
arid hence, e Compamy does nol espect any coedit sk with respoct o these financial ssets,

With tesgeect 1o trade recelvables) unbilled vevenue  loans, the Compamy has constituled leams o review the
reveivabies o pericdic basks ard 10 ke necessary mitigations. whereves required. The Company creates allowance for
all unsiscured Teceivablis bassd on livtime expectod onedil loss,

The following table ssmemarises thie changs in thit s allowance messaed esing FOL:

1‘!%
: March 31, | March,
" ikl 2me

Chpeening, Balance [(RE T 1106

Amount provided ( {reverssd] doring the vear (1 672) .

L lising Balance 11355 Sl
i) Ligmidity Risk

T Campany's principal sooroes of lquidity ane cash and cadh squivalents and the cash flow that is generated from
pperations. The Company beliaves that the cash and cosh squivalents & sulficient o meet its curment requirements.
Agvordingly o Tiguidity risk s penodiveld,

22 Nellhebt Revondillshon {Rs. in Lakhs)
A s 315t March, 2020 Ax s Alat March, J019
Particulars Winrking Wrking
Debenture | Term Loans c i Debenture | Term Lisis Caphal
TSN [ErT] 30 TS w61 R
. . S00.40 - TR 11584 |
- [EXE] 500,78 . 80,17 12873
7SN 50.33 H27.6b T.500. 00 63.34 it (M |

23 Provious vear's figunes have been regrouped | reclassitied wherever nauited 1o conform to current year's classification, Al
figares of financials has been rounded 10 neanest Lakh

Place « Hyderabadd
Dlase : 165, 1230201
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: Audit Qualification {each andit guahf:caﬁ:m segaratelyj_

a. Details of Audit Quahf‘mtmn* Balances in certamn accounts of Customers/ Vendors are
subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and consequent adjustments, | if any.

-

Statement on of Audit ifications for the Fi ial Year end o
|See Regulation 33/ 52 of the SEEI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016] '
L | 5l [ Particulars | Audited Figures | Adjusted Figures
Nao, ! (as reported {(audited figures
, before adjusting, after
| ; for adjusting for
| qualifications) qualifications)
' Y = | (Rs, in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
1. | Turnover / Total income | 11,541.78 11,541.78
, s L = S NBSINL .t Ll N IS~ i i
2. | Total Expenditure - o 1278091 12,789.91 |
I__-a | Net Profit/ (Loss) - i (1,248.13) - (1,248.13)
i |_ 4, | Earnings Per Share : {14.49) (14.49)
| | 5 |TowlAsets © 1540374 15403.74 |
| b !_1_ otal Liabilities ) | ase0314| 4560314
; [ T | Net Worth (30,199.40) | (30.199.40)
| :_H ﬁn'n.r other financial ite mys) fas telt appmprml‘e i .
| i | by the management!
I___ = = o {8
| IL
|
|
|

5 lypeof Audit Qualification: Qualified Upimton.

¢. Frequency of qualification: Qualification has been appeating from the financial year
ended 31% March 2019,

|

!

! d. For Audit Qualif:catmn{s] where the lmpatt 18 qu.mhfl-:d by the auditor,
I

|

Management's Views: Not Quantified by the Auditor.

¢ For Audit Qualitication(s) where the impact is not qu.mtified by the auditor:

(i) Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: Based on the
~anagement analysis and assumptions, we believe that the Balance Sheet as at 31
march, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes

} Equity for the year then ended, are materially correct. tience, management do not

* believe there is anv material financial impact of the audir qualification.

| | (i) If management is unable to estimate the impact, rcasons for the same: Not
Applicable

. (iti) Auditors' Comments on (i) or (ii) above; Attention is invited to Note 3((8) of the

ind AS Financal Statements regarding pending reconciliaions and / or

confirmations of accounts of Advances Received from Customers and

consequential revenue and other adjustments as may be required to be carried out,

amount whereof, if any, is resently not ascertainable.

i Sjgnaluriﬁ'
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